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From: Dana, Patricia <pdana@nka.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Joseph C. Faucher

Cc: Pathmann, Karla; Brian D. Murray

Subject: RE: Laidig v. GreatBanc - Partial Settlement Class Data and Independent Fiduciary
Selection

CAUTION! This Message originated outside your organization.

Thanks, Joe. It was my understanding that a current plan fiduciary typically selects the independent fiduciary — I’ll
double check with the team and circle back.

Best,
Patty

Patricia Dana

Associate Attorney
612-256-3223 | pdana@nka.com
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

4700 IDS Center, 80 South 8th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
877-448-0492 | fax: 612-338-4878
www.nka.com | bio

contact card

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

From: Joseph C. Faucher <jfaucher@truckerhuss.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Dana, Patricia <pdana@nka.com>

Cc: Pathmann, Karla <pathmann@nka.com>; Brian D. Murray <bmurray@truckerhuss.com>
Subject: RE: Laidig v. GreatBanc - Partial Settlement Class Data and Independent Fiduciary Selection

Hi Patty. With respect to your request for participant data, the plan sponsor selects the recordkeeper
and facilitates communication with the recordkeeper regarding participant data, etc. You should direct
your request to counsel for the plan sponsor.
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| also don’t understand why GreatBanc should play any role with respect to selecting an independent
fiduciary to review the terms of the partial settlement. GreatBanc played no role in the settlement
discussions and has not taken any position with respect to the terms of the settlement. Please elaborate
on why you think GreatBanc has some obligation to be involved in the issue, and | will consider this
further.

Joe

Joseph C. Faucher | Director

Trucker Huss, APC | ERISA and Employee Benefits Attorneys
San Francisco ¢ Los Angeles ¢ Portland

15760 Ventura Blvd., Suite 910, Los Angeles, CA 91436

ML (415) 788-3111 jfaucher@truckerhuss.com

DFM (213) 537-1017 https://www.truckerhuss.com

This e-mail message and any attachments may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or
person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of
any of the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy the original transmission and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.

From: Dana, Patricia <pdana@nka.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Joseph C. Faucher <jfaucher@truckerhuss.com>

Cc: Pathmann, Karla <pathmann@nka.com>

Subject: Laidig v. GreatBanc - Partial Settlement Class Data and Independent Fiduciary Selection

CAUTION! This Message originated outside your organization.

HiJoe,

| hope you’re doing well. To effectuate the partial settlement reached between the Plaintiffs and the Brunner
Defendants, we will need participant data from the recordkeeper. As counsel for the Plan’s fiduciary, is this
something that you can assist us with? | also believe we may also need GreatBanc to select an independent
fiduciary to review the terms of the partial settlement. Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

Many thanks,
Patty

Patricia Dana
Associate Attorney

612-256-3223 | pdana@nka.com

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

4700 IDS Center, 80 South 8th Street
Minneapolis, MN 55402
877-448-0492 | fax: 612-338-4878
www.nka.com | bio

contact card
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The information contained in this transmission may be attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.



